Pre-application & Fast Track

Guidance Notes and Fees Schedule





Contents

1.	Introduction to planning	3
2.	Benefits of using the fast-track service	3
3.	Pre-application Advice – notes and charges	4
	 Charges and categories Exemptions Additional fees Procedures and levels of service Scope for discussion or advice 	

- Information required with pre-application requests
- Notes
- Refund of fees
- Speed in progress

4. Fast-track service – notes and charges

- Householder applications
- Conditions and certificate of lawfulness applications
- · Office to residential prior notifications
- Larger home extensions prior notifications
- · Small minor applications and variation of conditions
- · Large minor applications and variation of conditions
- Major applications
- Pre-application advice categories A and B
- Pre-application advice category C
- Pre-application advice categories D and E
- Pre-application advice category F
- Pre-application advice categories G and H
- Tree Works

5. Service Feedback

Planning Information and Pricing

Introduction to planning

We know that making a planning application is often the first major step of any development project. Whether it's for a home improvement, business or for a major build, it is important that you have access to specialist advice. We are here to help you with your building or development projects.

development projects. When choosing any of the fast-track services, we guarantee to contact you and provide advice from an experienced planner within an accelerated timescale. While the service does not impact on whether planning permission is granted, you will receive a quicker decision on your application.

The London Borough of Barnet delivers planning services. In addition to the statutory planning service, we offer a range of premium options to speed up your planning application.

Benefits of using the fast-track service



19

11

2

Pre-Application Advice – Notes and Charges

Town and Country Planning Act 1990 (as amended) Planning and Compulsory Purchase Act 2004

Local Government Act 2003

Under the Local Government Act 2003, the London Borough of Barnet operates a scheme of charging for pre-application advice on certain types of development proposals and certain development briefs. This document provides guidance in respect of the charges, requirements and procedures.

The Council welcomes and encourages developers to seek pre-application advice for all types of application and particularly for major or complex schemes. In order that a consistent and high-quality pre-application advice service can be provided, the Council has taken the decision that the cost of the service should be recovered directly and not fall as a cost to the council taxpayer.

Pre-application discussions and/or written advice notes are primarily of benefit to the applicant/developer by identifying the planning issues and requirements and thereby speeding up the development process. They can help to minimise subsequent planning application costs and avoid abortive applications.

Pre-application requests are processed by a dedicated pre-application team.

For pre-application queries, contact:

Planning.Preapp@barnet.gov.uk

Charges and categories

The charges for pre-application advice are based primarily on the size and complexity of the proposed development, and whether a face to face meeting is included. Additional charges may also apply where meetings include additional specialist advice.

4

The charging regime covers the following categories of proposed development:

Category and cost

Category 'A' proposals - £ 11,500.00 (£13,380.00 incl. VAT)

Very Large Scale, Complex Development

- 150 or more residential units
- 4000 m2 or more of mixed use commercial floor space

Category 'B' proposals - £ 10,500.00 (£12,600 incl. VAT)

Very Large Scale, Complex Development • 100 - 149 residential units

• 4000 m2 or more of commercial floor space

Category 'C' proposals - £ 8,500.00 (£10,200.00 incl. VAT)

Major Complex Development

- 10 99 residential units
- 1000m2-3999 m2 of commercial floor space
- Development involving a site of 0.5ha and over
- Mixed use developments

Complex Proposals

- Large or complex change of use or development proposals e.g. sport and leisure proposals
- Development requiring an EIA*
- Note: EIA (Environmental Impact Assessment) refers to development proposals which fall under the provision of categories 1 and 2 of the Town and Country Planning (Environment Impact Assessment) Regulations 1999.
- · Planning proposals which are associated with complex heritage listed building or conservation issues
- · Entertainment uses
- Telecommunications equipment and masts composite proposals for 10 or more sites.

Planning / development briefs / frameworks / master planning

· Sites for which the landowner wishes to establish their potential value, or where a clear and consistent advice for potential developers will expedite the development process

Category 'D' proposals - £ 2,250.00 (£2,700.00 incl. VAT)

Minor development

- 2-9 new residential units
- 100-999 m2 of commercial floorspace (including change of use)
- HMOs (100 m2 999 m2)
- · Individual proposals for Telecommunications equipment and masts
- Advertisement application for hoardings



Meeting and written advice

Meeting and written advice

Meeting and written advice

Meeting and written advice

6

Planning Information and Pricing

Exemptions

The charging scheme will not apply to informal initial discussions in connection with very small business premises, or very minor schemes or householder schemes (small extensions / alterations), certificates of lawfulness, enforcement or advice to any local resident affected by a development. Such verbal advice at this time will continue to be provided free of charge.

Additional fees including hourly rates and specialist advice

Those fees apply in the event of:



Additional investigations or meetings with the case officer being required for Categories A - E development above and beyond the standard fee



Specialist advice, for example on housing or conservation matters. (Note that separate Highways advice is subject to a different charging scheme, please email the Highways Group at highways.consultations@barnet.gov.uk for more details)



Any meetings or additional services including a site visit requested for Categories F, G and H - development are not covered by the standard fee.

The appropriate hourly rate for officers' time is dependent upon their seniority, as set out below.

Case Officer up to Principal Planner Incl. Deputy Manager

Team Leader/Manager/ Deputy Head of Service

Service Heads and Directors

Specialist Advice (Conservation & Design, Trees & Landscaping, Housing, etc.)

Category 'E' proposals - £ 1,300.00 (£1,560.00 incl. VAT) Creation of one residential unit · Creation of 1 additional residential house or flat · Replacement of an existing residential unit · Conversion of 1 property into 2 residential units, including demolition and rebuild a conservation area; additional fees will apply for the inclusion of Heritage officers in the initial meeting.

Category and cost

Category 'F' proposals - £ 258.74 (£310.48 incl. VAT)

Small Scale Development

- Small extensions / alterations (including advertisements) to commercial or similar premises, below 100 m2 (below the threshold of category D);
- · Small changes of use to commercial or similar premises, below 100 m2 (below the threshold of category D);
- Other small-scale developments below the threshold of category D;
- HMO below 100 m2.

Category 'G' proposals - £ 143.13 (£171.76 incl. VAT)

Written Householder Advice – one house or a single flat • Extensions / development within the curtilage of the property

Category 'H' proposals - £ 214.70 (£257.63 incl. VAT)

Written Householder Advice - one house or a single flat • Extensions / development within the curtilage of the property with heritage issues. Written advice only

an hourly rate)

Service provided

(Site Visits or Meeting requests will be charged at an hourly rate)

Written advice only

(Site Visits or Meeting requests will be charged at an hourly rate)

Meeting and written advice Note: This category includes sites with complex heritage issues including listed buildings or sites in Written advice only (Site Visits or meeting requests will be charged at

> £284.06 (£340.87 incl. VAT)

> £354.52 (£425.43 incl. VAT)

£426.09 (£511.30 incl. VAT)

£354.52 (£425.43 incl. VAT)

Planning Information and Pricing

Procedures and level of service

1. Categories A – E

The online application form for these categories can be found at:

https://www.barnet.gov.uk/planning-and-buildingcontrol/planning/pre-application-planning-advice

The standard fee must be paid prior to the first meeting. The standard fee includes time taken by the case officer from the investigation stage to the actual meeting and the final written comment.

Any additional charges will be invoiced within 10-working days from the date of final comment and invoices must be settled within 21-days.

Card payments can be made by phone following submission by calling 020 8359 3000.

If a meeting is cancelled charges may be made for any pre-meeting enquiries or any other investigations that have been carried out.

Process

You need to submit the form together with the appropriate fee and all relevant information. Any request for specialist advice should also been made at this stage (see hourly fee details above). Please note that unless you have opted to pay for additional specialist advice which is charged at the hourly rate (details on page 7), the assessment will be made by planning officers only.

Within 2-working days of receipt of your request, an acknowledgement letter with contact details for the planning case officer will be sent to you. The acknowledgment letter will advise whether your submission is accepted of whether any additional information is required before advice can be offered.

(Please note that the service has the right to decline a request for pre-application advice where it is not considered either appropriate or necessary).

For Categories C, D and E, within 2-working days of registration (subject to availability), the case officer will contact you to arrange a meeting date (and make any necessary arrangement for a site visit if required).

We will endeavour to provide you with notes within 3-weeks of the meeting date for Category C, D and E (providing no further research or site investigation is required). You will be sent an advice note outlining the policy context, site's history, site's constraints together with advice on relevant planning issues. All notes are reviewed by the pre-application team manager, planning manager or Head of Service depending on the complexity of the proposals.

Further research or advice sought after the meeting will be charged at an hourly rate as detailed in the "Planning Fees and Charges Schedule", providing the scheme is materially similar.

We aim to operate a flexible system and we will try to adapt to your requirements including the format in which you wish to obtain the advice. For example, you may wish to delay obtaining final written notes until you amend your proposals in line with verbal advice given at the meeting. You may also want us to review your own meeting minutes/notes to speed up the process. In any case, you should discuss your requirements with the case officer during the meeting.

8

2. Categories F – H

The application form for these categories can be found • at:

https://www.barnet.gov.uk/planning-and-buildingcontrol/planning/pre-application-planning-advice

The standard category fee must be paid prior to the application being progressed.

Card payments can be made by phone following Information required with pre-application submission by calling 020 8359 3000.

Process

Within 2-working days of receipt of your request, an provided. This includes: acknowledgement letter/email with contact details for the planning case officer will be sent to you. The . A description of the proposed development and acknowledgment letter will advise whether your submission is accepted of whether any additional • A site location plan (scale 1:1250) information is required before advice can be offered.

(Please note that the service has the right to decline a request for pre-application advice where it is not • Outline of proposal (on plans scale 1:100). considered either appropriate or necessary).

We will endeavour to provide you with notes within Notes 3-weeks for Categories F, G and H requests.

Any advice given by Council officers for pre-application All notes are reviewed by the pre-application team enquiries does not constitute a formal response or manager, planning manager or Head of Service decision of the Council with regards to future planning depending on the complexity of the proposals. consents.

Categories F - H fees do not include a face to face Any views or opinions expressed n are given in good faith, meeting or a visit to the site. If you feel that your and to the best of ability, without prejudice to the formal proposals would benefit from either or both, there will consideration of any planning application, which will be be an additional hourly charge (see "Planning Fees subject to public consultation and ultimately decided by and Charges Schedule"). You should contact your the Council. case officer for further details - see section below for more details. Please note that unless you have opted It should be noted that officers cannot give guarantees to pay for additional specialist advice which is charged about the final formal decision that will be made on at the hourly rate (details on page 7), the assessment your planning or related applications. However, the will be made by planning officers only.

Scope for discussion or advice

The matters suitable for discussion / advice could include:

- planning requirements.
- · Provision of advice regarding the procedure, consultation, and estimated time scale regarding the process of the application.

- The required information for making a valid planning application.
- Indication of the likely requirement for contributions by the developer, such as levels of affordable housing or highways and education payments.
- Informal and without prejudice comments and guidance on the content, construction and presentation of an application likely to satisfy the Council's planning policies.

requests

The Council will require sufficient information to be provided to enable a quality advice service to be

- schedule of proposed uses
- Photographs and sketch drawings showing the site, buildings and trees as existing, together with the schedule of uses.

advice note will be considered by the Council as a material consideration in the determination of the future planning related applications, subject to the proviso that circumstances and information may change or come to light that could alter the position.

It should also be noted that little or no weight will be given to the content of the Council's pre-application · Information on the relevant policies and other advice for schemes submitted more than 3 years after the date of the advice being issued.

Refund of fees

Fees can only be refunded if paid in respect of a query for which the Local Planning Authority declines to provide advice.

Speed in progress: for formal planning application submissions

The Service will seek to process all applications within the Department of Communities and Local Government prescribed period. It is highly likely that applications submitted following a pre-application discussion will typically progress faster, particularly where the proposals have taken on board the issues raised in the written note.



Fast-track service – Notes and Charges

The fast-track service provides a range of services to Barnet residents and businesses to accelerate the administration and review of planning applications and pre-planning submissions. This fast-track service does not affect the merits of the proposals. Fast-track charges are payable in addition to the application fees payable under the Town and Country Planning (Fees for Applications, Deemed Applications, Requests and Site Visits) (England) Regulations 2012 or pre-application as detailed below. VAT receipts can be provided on request.

All requests for the service should be emailed to planning.premium@barnet.gov.uk prior to the submission of the (pre) application.

Each request is assessed individually and a confirmation that the service can be offered is provided by the Fast-track team before the (pre) application is considered as part of the scheme.

Each request should include the following details:

- Name, address, phone number and email address of applicant / agent
- Site Address
- Description of proposals
- Reference of requested fast track service(s) (e.g. Service 1 and 2)

All fast track payments must be made at the time of registration of the (pre) application. The applicant or applicant's agent shall inform the Council upon submission and payment of the (pre) application by emailing planning.premium@barnet.gov.uk with details of the Planning Portal or Pre-application reference numbers.

(Pre) applications submitted without the confirmation of the Fast Track team that the service can be offered will not be processed under the scheme.

We reserve the right to right to refuse requests subject to resources and availability.

Agreed fast track services are valid for 5 working days only. Applications should be submitted, and payment made within this period. After 5 working days, service availability should be checked again.

Please allow at least 24 hours for us to review service availability.

10

11

Charging schedule

Householder applications

Our services for householder applications cover all types of residential development within the curtilage of a dwelling (including house extensions, outbuildings, driveways etc.). Each service can be offered individually.

Service 1

a. Registration of application within 1-working day b. Consultation of neighbouring properties within 1-working day c. Provision of an officer's recommendation within 5-weeks of validation If the recommendation is to approve, note that the decision will be delegated if fewer than 5 objections are received, and the application is not called in to a planning committee by a Councillor. Whilst the recommendation will be provided within 5-weeks of validation of the applications in any event, the necessary referral of an application to committee will have the effect of delaying the determination of the applications

Service 2 (applicable only if Service 1 is taken up)

Visit to site within 5-working days of registration

Service 3

a. Registration of application within 1-working day

b. Review of the information submitted with the application within 2-working days of the site visit, if Service 2 accepted, or 5-working days from the validation (if Service 2 not accepted)

c. Provision of an email setting out any required changes to the application or confirming support/ refusal of the application

Service 4

a. Registration of application within 1-working day

b. Consultation of neighbouring properties within 1-working day

c. Provision of an officer's recommendation within 1-working day following on from the end of the consultation period (28 days)

Under this service, amendments to the scheme will be accepted at the discretion of case officers due to the time constraints.

If the recommendation is to approve, note that the decision will be delegated if fewer than 5 objections are received, and the application is not called in to a planning committee by a Councillor. Whilst the recommendation will be provided within 5-weeks of validation of the applications in any event, the necessary referral of an application to committee will have the effect of delaying the determination of the applications.

£775.65 (£930.79 incl. VAT)

£433.70

(£532.44 incl. VAT)

£127.17

(£152.60 incl. VAT)

£363.33

(£436.00 incl. VAT)

Planning Information and Pricing

Conditions and certificate of lawfulness applications

- All our services for conditions of certificates include:
- The registration of a valid application within 1-working day of receipt
- receipt of additional information/ clarification. We will generally not seek amendments for certificates.

**For conditions applications only, the fast-track service fee is charged per condition

Service 5

Accelerated review and provision of an email setting out any required additional information to the application or confirming support/refusal of the application within 15-working days of registration.

Service 6

Accelerated review and provision of an email setting out any required additional information to the application or confirming support/refusal of the application within 10-working days of registration.

Service 7

Accelerated review and provision of an email setting out any required additional information to the application or confirming support/refusal of the application within 5working days of registration.

Service 8

Accelerated review and provision of an email setting out any required additional information to the application or confirming support/refusal of the application within 2working days of registration.

Service 9

Accelerated review and provision of an email setting out any required additional information to the application or confirming support/refusal of the application within 1working days of registration.

Additional and faster services

• The issuing of a decision notice within 1-working day of confirmation of support or within 1-working day of

£127.17 (£152.60 incl. VAT) **

£321.49 (£385.79 incl. VAT) **

£382.05 (£458.46 incl. VAT) **

£507.01

(£608.41 incl. VAT)**

£762.99 (£915.59 incl. VAT)**

On request

13

Planning Information and Pricing

14

Planning Information and Pricing

Service 16

a. Registration of valid application within 1-working day of receipt

b. Consultation of neighbouring properties within 1-working day

Service 17 (applicable only if 16 is taken up)

- a. Review of the information submitted within 5-working days from the validation of the application
- b. Provision of an email setting out any required changes to the application or confirming support/refusal of the application.

Service 18

Provision of an officer's recommendation within 5-weeks of validation.

If the recommendation is to approve, note that the decision will be delegated if fewer than 5 objections are received, and the application is not called in to a planning committee by a Councillor. Whilst the recommendation will be provided within 5-weeks of validation of the applications in any event, the necessary referral of an application to

committee will have the effect of delaying the determination of the applications.

Additional and faster services

Major Applications

Tailored service - quote provided on request

Pre-Application advice Categories A and B

- Category A very large scale, complex development
- 150 or more residential units
- 4000 m2 or more of mixed use commercial floor space

Category B – very large scale, complex development

- 100 149 residential units
- 4000m2 or more of commercial floor space

Category C – Major complex development

- 10- 99 residential units
- 1000m2 3999m2 of commercial space
- Development involving a site of 0.5ha and over
- Mixed use developments

Tailored service - quote provided on request

Subject to a prior notification application is approved, provision of letter confirming compliance with relevant legislation.	£94.14 (£112.96 incl. VAT)			
Additional and faster services	On request			
Larger Home Extensions and Prior Notifications				
Service 12 a. Registration of valid application within 1-working day of receipt b. Consultation of neighbouring properties within 1-working day c. Provision of an officer's recommendation within 5-weeks of validation	£243.41 (£292.10 incl. VAT)			
Additional and faster services	On request			
Small Minor Applications and Variation of Conditions (1-4 residential units / 100m2 – 999m2)				
Service 13 a. Registration of valid application within 1-working day of receipt b. Consultation of neighbouring properties within 1-working day	£244.42 (£293.31 incl. VAT)			
 Service 14 (applicable only if 13 is taken up) a. Review of the information submitted within 5-working days from the validation of the application b. Provision of an email setting out any required changes to the application or confirming support/refusal of the application 	£366.08 (£439.30 incl. VAT)			
Service 15 Provision of an officer's recommendation within 5-weeks of validation. If the recommendation is to approve, note that the decision will be delegated if fewer than 5 objections are received, and the application is not called in to a planning committee by a Councillor. Whilst the recommendation will be provided within 5-weeks of validation of the applications in any event, the necessary referral of an application to committee will have the effect of delaying the determination of the applications.	£244.42 (£293.31 incl. VAT)			
Additional and faster services	On request			

Service 10 a. Registration of valid application within 1-working day of receipt b. Consultation of neighbouring properties within 1-working day c. Provision of an officer's recommendation within 4-weeks of validation	£438.75 (£526.50 incl. VAT)		
Service 11 Subject to a prior notification application is approved, provision of letter confirming compliance with relevant legislation.	£94.14 (£112.96 incl. VAT)		
Additional and faster services	On request		
Larger Home Extensions and Prior Notifications			

Office to Residential Prior Notifications

Large Minor Applications and Variation of Conditions (5-9 residential units / 1000m2 - 1999m2)

> £363.33 (£436.00 incl. VAT)

£507.01 (£608.41 incl. VAT)

£363.33 (£436.00 incl. VAT)

On request

On request

On request

Category D - Minor development – standard base fee £2,700.00 (incl. VAT)

- 2-9 new units (where a meeting is sought)
- 100-999 m2 of commercial floorspace (including change of use)
- HMOs (100 m2 999 m2)
- Individual proposals for Telecommunications equipment and masts
- Advertisement application for hoardings

Category E - Minor development - standard base fee £1,560.00 (incl. VAT)

- Creation of 1 additional residential house or flat
- · Replacement of an existing residential unit
- · Conversion of 1 property into 2 residential units, including demolition and rebuild

For example, for a category E development, if service 19 is requested, the fast track fee would be £390.00 (calculated at 25% of £1,560.00) and would involve provision of notes 10-working days from registration of request. The charges below are payable in addition to the base charges.

Service 19

a. Accelerated offer of meeting at our offices (or on site) within 10-working days b. Provision of meeting notes within 3-working days of meeting

Service 20

a. Accelerated offer of meeting at our offices (or on site) within 5-working days b. Provision of meeting notes within 3-working days of meeting

Service 21

a. Accelerated offer of meeting at our offices (or on site) within 2-working days b. Provision of meeting notes within 3-working days of meeting

Tailored service - quote provided on request

25% of standard base pre-application fee

50% of standard base preapplication fee

75% of standard base preapplication fee

On request

Planning Information and Pricing

Pre-Application advice Category F

- Category F Small Scale development standard base fee £310.48 (incl. VAT) • Small extensions / alterations (including advertisements) to commercial or similar premises, below 100m2
- Small changes of use to commercial or similar premises, below 100m2
- Other small-scale developments below the threshold of category F
- HMO below 100 m2.

Note that the standard base charges cover the provision of written notes only. A standard site visit or meeting is charged at the standard rate of £340.87 (incl. VAT). The charges below are payable in addition to the base charges. For example, a Category F request to have a site meeting within 10-days of submitting the request and notes within 6-days of the meeting will be attract an overall charge of £807.91 (£310.48 base charge + £340.87 base charge for the meeting + £77.62 fast track charge to guarantee an accelerated meeting date + £78.94 to guarantee the accelerated provision of notes).

Service 22

Accelerated offer of meeting at our offices (or on site) within 10-work

Service 23

Accelerated offer of meeting at our offices (or on site) within 5-workir

Service 24

Accelerated offer of meeting at our offices (or on site) within 2-workin

Service 25

Provision of written notes within 6-working days of meeting

Service 26

Provision of written notes within 3-working days of meeting

Service 27

Provision of written notes within 6-working days of registration (when

Service 28

Provision of written notes within 3-working days of registration (when no meeting is sought)

Tailored service - quote provided on request

king days	25% of standard base pre-application fee
ng days	50% of standard base pre- application fee
ng days	75% of standard base pre- application fee
	£65.78 (£78.94 incl. VAT)
	£127.17 (£152.60 incl. VAT)
no meeting is sought)	£127.17 (£152.60 incl. VAT)
no meeting is sought)	£247.73 (£297.27 incl. VAT)

On request

18

Planning Information and Pricing

Tree works

Available for applications and pre-applications (subject to availability)

Consultation in relation to proposed tree works, with written notes

Service feedback

If you have any comments that you wish to make with regards to any aspect of the Planning Advice Service, please contact:

Karina Conway Planning Manager of Pre-application and Fast Track Team

Denisse Patten Deputy Planning Manager of Pre-application and Fast Track Team

London Borough of Barnet 2 Bristol Avenue Colindale London NW9 4EW

Planning.premium@barnet.gov.uk

Planning.preapp@barnet.gov.uk

Emails should be made for the attention of Karina or Denisse.

F	Pre-Application advice Categories G and H
=xtensions /	Development within the curtilage of a house or flat

Note that the standard base charge is £171.76 (incl. VAT) for a Category G and £257.63 (Inc. VAT) for a Category H pre-application requests. This charge covers the provision of written notes only. A standard site visit or meeting is charged at the standard rate of £340.87 (incl. VAT).

The charges below are payable in addition to the base charges. For example, a request to have a site meeting within 6-days of submitting the category G request and notes within 6-days of the meeting will be attract an overall charge of £776.89 (£171.76 base charge + \pounds 340.87 base charge for the meeting + \pounds 233.68 fast track charge to guarantee an accelerated meeting date + £30.58 to guarantee the accelerated provision of notes)

Service 29	£194.73
Accelerated offer of meeting at our offices (or on site) within 6-working days	(£233.68 incl. VAT)
Service 30	£382.05
Accelerated offer of meeting at our offices (or on site) within 3-working days	(£458.46 incl. VAT)
Service 31	£638.03
Accelerated offer of meeting at our offices (or on site) within 1-working days	(£765.64 incl. VAT)
Service 32	£25.49
Provision of written notes within 6-working days of meeting	(£30.58 incl. VAT)
Service 33	£97.37
Provision of written notes within 3-working days of meeting	(£116.84 incl. VAT)
Service 34	£194.73
Provision of written notes within 1-working days of meeting	(£233.68 incl. VAT)

Service 35 Provision of written notes within 6-working days of registration (when no meeting is sought)

£94.14 (£112.96 incl. VAT)

£186.07 (£223.28 incl. VAT)

Service 37

Service 36

Provision of written notes within 1-working day of registration (when no meeting is sought)

Provision of written notes within 3-working days of registration (when no meeting is sought)

£373.79 (£448.55 incl. VAT)

Tailored service – quote provided on request

On request

£530.68 (£636.82 incl. VAT)

Plus £58.90 (£70.68 incl. VAT) per additional tree